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Pear Professor Hatcher:-

Our present schedule is satisfactory 

excepting in the case of Philosophy 6,l£gi.c_and_l,Ietaphysiçs_ given by 

Professor Porteous. In lieu of an afternoon hour he would like to get 

it in Monday-".7ed-Friday 1) at 10 O’clock, or 2} at 11 or else 9 oT clock. 

The class is a very small one,and possibly it will always be possible 

to arrange privately with the students themselves,though it be listed 

for the afternoons. There is,of course,the question of a room for it, 

but this yean one has been found.

Otherwise our schedule is satisfactory. I should like to 

request particularly,however,that if any changes are made^ courses 

2,4,and 5 be kept on the same day,and 3,6,and 8 likewise,the two sets 

being given by Professor Porteous and myself. The primary concern of 

our Department is to have our work so grouped that we can get days 

for some original work of our own and not be at the mercy of our routine 

hours.

The second consideration is that ourngeneral courses” 1,2,3,and 

4 be given in morning hours because they are then available to the great 

er number of our undergraduates,some of my students at present having 

work for the afternoon,necessary for their livelihood.

Any further information you desire I shall be very pleased

to furnish,because I am not anxious to discover some change laid down 

in the "law" which will bind us to something we do not want. Your re­

quest was meant to forestall that and I am grateful for it.

Yours faithfully,


